FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 2000/ENVIRONMENTAL INFORMATION REGULATIONS 2004 
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:
1. Does the Council outsource its transactional services to another authority or shared service? 
No.
2. Which Finance system is used by the authority (Oracle, Agresso, Sage, E-Financial, SAP etc.) 
Unit 4 Business World (known as Agresso)

3. Has this finance system been used for the last 6 years? 
Yes.

1. If no, what finance system was previously in place?
Not applicable. 

2. When did this system change take place? 
Not applicable.

4. Please state the total number of Accounts Payable invoices processed by the authority in the last complete financial year. 
81,166 – 2019-2020 financial year.

5. Please provide a breakdown of the total value of Accounts Payable invoices (3rd party supplier spend) for each of the last 6 years. 
	2014/15
	£564,296,020

	2015/16
	£569,575,405

	2016/17
	£510,015,926

	2017/18
	£515,726,066

	2018/19
	£482,351,965

	2019/20
	£563,935,617


6. How many active suppliers are currently on the Supplier Masterfile? 
Approx. 10,420. This can change daily.  

7. How many inactive suppliers are currently on the Supplier Masterfile? 
Approx. 125,385. This can change daily.  

8. Over the last 6 years, please state the name(s) of all external organisation(s) used to review Accounts Payable transactions and identify and recover erroneous payments (Duplicates, Overpayments, VAT input errors or credits on statements), and the period(s) reviewed. 
Leicester City Council participates in the National Fraud Initiative which involves the comparison of records held by participating organisations against our own data sets to potentially identify fraudulent or duplicate payments to suppliers. Fiscal Technologies-AP forensics. Moore Stephens LLP     

1. Please state the total value of moneys recovered by each provider in the period(s). 
This information is either not held by Leicester City Council or it is not feasible to collate the data requested within the 18 hour limit prescribed by the Act.  Therefore, the following exemptions are applicable:

Section 1.1 of the Act, this information is not held by Leicester City Council and;

Section 12 of the Act makes provision for public authorities to refuse requests for information where the cost of dealing with them would exceed the appropriate limit, which for local government is set at £450. This represents the estimated cost of one person spending more than 18 hours in determining whether the department holds the information, locating, retrieving and extracting the information.

Any recoveries would have been devolved to managers to recover as part of the usual approval process over many systems. These refunds would most likely be received via credit notes and not recorded as a standalone action. To gather the data requested would require weeks of manual trawling by staff.

This is therefore a Refusal Notice under section 17.1 of the Freedom of Information Act.
2. Please state the total amount paid to any external parties/ total cost of utilising these services. 
Fiscal Technologies-AP forensics. £32,052.00 inclusive of vat. £3,900.00 initial training. Moore Stephens LLP. Nil.

3. Do you use any external provider to ensure invoices correlate to the contract charges, e.g. checking volume discounts, pricing, rate cards are correctly applied (please state name)?
Yes, we use Marketplace from PROACTIS 

4. What fees does the authority pay for this service? 
£14,333 + VAT per annum

9. Please provide a contact list including telephone and email for finance & procurement departments at the authority.
Generic enquires are all routed through bsc@leicester.gov.uk 0116 454 1010. 

10. What internal controls does the authority have to prevent payment errors occurring (3 way matching, no PO no PAY, invoice scanning etc.)
Disclosure of the processes used by Leicester City Council would be likely to have significant negative impact on the prevention of crime. The Council considers there is a strong public interest in avoiding likely prejudice, and, consequently, that withholding the information outweighs the public interest in providing the information. 

For your information this letter constitutes a refusal notice under Section 17.1 of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 because an exemption under Section 31 of the Act is being applied – law enforcement

11.Does the authority conduct supplier statement reconciliation exercises on any suppliers? 
Yes.  

1. If so, is this via a third party (please state name)
Not applicable. 

2. What selection criteria is adhered to?
Disclosure of the processes used by Leicester City Council would be likely to have significant negative impact on the prevention of crime. The Council considers there is a strong public interest in avoiding likely prejudice, and, consequently, that withholding the information outweighs the public interest in providing the information. 

For your information this letter constitutes a refusal notice under Section 17.1 of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 because an exemption under Section 31 of the Act is being applied – law enforcement

12. Is any third party software used for the following tasks within the authority (please state names, and contract end dates)?: 
1.
 Pre-Payment software for prevention of invoice payment errors?

PROACTIS intelligent capture software, an invoicing processing 
solution. Contract ends 31.12.2021.
2. Audit Management Software, e.g. for internal audit reviews? 
National Fraud Initiative.
3. Project Management Software?
Not applicable. 

You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, please write, explaining your grounds of appeal, to: 

Internal Review

Information Governance & Risk
Email: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk
